Appointment

From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]

6/26/2019 1:29:44 PM

Mindy Wilcox {(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson

(fliackson @cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com)
royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fhcf82e283afaebf7-lisal; Catherine Aguilar
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10dc6681da72422e910cd168a25b5d41-catherine]; Whit Manley
[WManley@ rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com];
Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard
McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccalum@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery
(loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com];
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com];
Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil
(rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Perla Solis [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aadd06edccebddc-perlal; leff Caton
[JCaton@esassoc.com]

Anitra Rice [ARice@esassoc.com]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell
[latwell@cityofinglewood.org]
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IBEC: Bundle 6A Review, Day 1
06.27.19 IBEC EIR Review Meeting Agenda_revised.docx
Inglewood Senior Center, 335 E Queen St, Inglewood, CA 90301

6/27/2019 9:00:00 AM
6/27/2019 6:00:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

New Location: Inglewood Senior Center, 335 E Queen St, Inglewood, CA 90301
Agenda: Revised agenda attached

Join mesting in my Webex Personal Room

Join from a video conferencing system or application

mesting.

d enter your mesting number,

I you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in vour video conferancing system or application 1o star the

Join by phone



Toll (Las Angeles)

‘ol Free




